Rebecca de Vries

From: Douglas Lesh

Sent: Thursday, 23 September 2021 2:50 PM

To: “@bigpond.com;-@ecoz.com.au

Cc: Maria Wauchope; Rebecca de Vries; Felicity Watt; Dawn Parkes; Wendy Smith;
Claire Brown

Subject: Existing Use - NT Portion 1188 Claravale Farm

Attachments: NTP1188_ClaravaleFarm_PreviousClearing 1978.pdf; NTP1188

_ClaravaleFarm_PreviousClearing 1994.pdf

To whom it may concern,

This email is to advise, that as the duly authorised delegate for the Minister for Infrastructure, Planning and
Logistics, pursuant to section 33(1) of the Planning Act 1999, | confirm that the clearing of native vegetation
identified in the email below and the images attached is considered an existing use from before the commencement
of planning scheme regulations regarding the clearing of native vegetation.

The clearing of the land within the area shown as delineated by a purple line on the attached maps, therefore
requires no further approval under the Planning Act 19989.

If there are any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call on telephone 8999 6109.
Kind regards,
Doug

Douglas Lesh

Executive Director Planning

Department of Infrastructure, Planning and Logistics
p... (08) 8999 6109 | ... (08) 8999 6055 | m... 0439576089
douglas.lesh@nt.gov.au

Development One Stop Shop
Energy House, 18-20 Cavenagh Street, Darwin
GPO Box 1680 Darwin NT 0801
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Use or transmittal of the information in this email other than for authorised NT Government business purposes may constitute misconduct under the
NT Public Sector Code of Conduct and could potentially be an offence under the NT Criminal Code. If you are not the intended recipient, any use,
disclosure or copying of this message or any attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this document in error, please advise the

sender. No representation is given that attached files are free from viruses or other defects. Scanning for viruses is recommended.

From: Maria Wauchope <Maria.\Wauchope@nt.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 17 September 2021 3:45 PM
To: Douglas Lesh <doug.lesh@nt.gov.au>

Cc: @biggond.com)_@biggond.com>;-@live.com.au;-
@ecoz.com.au>; Rebecca de Vries <Rebecca.deVries@nt.gov.au>; Felicity Watt




<Felicity.Watt@nt.gov.au>; Dawn Parkes <Dawn.Parkes@nt.gov.au>
Subject: Existing Use - NT Portion 1188 Claravale Farm

Hi Doug,

This email is a follow up from the meeting held on 8/7/21 with _,_ (owners of Claravale
Farm — NT Portion 1188),- (EcOz), DIPL (DAS) and DEPWS in relation to ‘existing use’ being the clearing of
native vegetation on NT Portion 1188, Claravale.

The owners of the land, with the assistance of EcOz, reviewed archived aerial imagery of NT Portion 1188 and
provided relevant imagery and spatial files identifying the areas they believe were cleared prior to the introduction
of clearing controls to the Department of Environment, Parks and Water Security. DEPWS has reviewed the imagery
and spatial files through remote sensing imagery and confirms that the areas identified in the attached images were
cleared (and maintained) prior to the introduction of clearing controls. As such DEPWS supports their request for
this land to be recognised as having an existing use as per section 33(1)(a) of the Planning Act 1999.

The owners are now seeking formal recognition of this existing use from the consent authority. Can you please
advise if you require any further information from the owners of NT Portion 1188 or DEPWS to finalise this matter.

Please note that if the existing use claim is recognised, DEPWS will upload the spatial files onto NR Maps so that
these areas can be publically viewable within the ‘Unzoned Clearing Permit’ layer.

Kind regards,

Maria Wauchope

Director Development Coordination

Development Coordination and Rangeland Monitoring, Rangelands Division
Department of Environment, Parks and Water Security

Northern Territory Government

Floor 3, Goyder Centre, 25 Chung Wah Terrace, Palmerston
PO Box 496 Palmerston, NT 0831

P: +61 8 8999 3692

M: +61 477 725 970

E: maria.wauchope@nt.gov.au

W: Development coordination - Department of Environment. Parks and Water Securi

W: Department of Environment, Parks and Water Security
W: Parks and Wildlife Commission

Stay up to date and connect with us:

00

NTDEPWS  NIG Parkn &
Wildlife: NT

Use or transmittal of the information in this email other than for authorised NT Government business purposes may constitute misconduct under the
NT Public Sector Code of Conduct and could potentially be an offence under the NT Criminal Code. The information in this e-mail is intended solely
for the addressee named. It may contain legally privileged or confidential information that is subject to copyright. If you are not the intended
recipient you must not use, disclose copy or distribute this communication. If you have received this message in error, please delete the e-mail and
notify the sender. No representation is made that this e-mail is free of viruses. Virus scanning is recommended and is the responsibility of the
recipient.
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